

Section I  
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules  
and Negotiated Rulemaking

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Senior Management Service Optional Annuity Program**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60V-1.007 Approved Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To incorporate by reference these four new forms: Optional Annuity Program Change Form, Optional Annuity Program Refund Form, Optional Annuity Program Retire Form and Optional Annuity Program Required Minimum Distribution (RMD) Form and to update the new contribution rates in accordance with the 2014 legislation.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Approved Forms.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 121.031 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 121.055 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 9, 2014, 10:30 a.m., ET

PLACE: Division of Retirement, Department of Management Services, Director’s Conference Room, Suite 208, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 8, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Beth Rissinger, Operations and Pension Analyst at (850)778-4404. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Garry Green, Operations and Management Consultant Manager, Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 8, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1560, (850)488-5706

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Senior Management Service Optional Annuity Program**

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

60V-2.001 Scope and Purpose

60V-2.003 Employer Contributions

60V-2.004 Employee Contributions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the new contribution rates in accordance with 2014 legislation.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Scope and Purpose, Employer Contributions and Employee Contributions

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 112.363, 121.031(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 112.363, 121.055, 121.35 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 9, 2014, 10:30 a.m., ET

PLACE: Division of Retirement, Department of Management Services, Director’s Conference Room, Suite 208, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 8, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Beth Rissinger, Operations and Pension Analyst at (850)778-4404. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Garry Green, Operations and Management Consultant Manager, Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 8, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1560, (850)488-5706

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II  
Proposed Rules

NONE



(13)(c)1.b. All written tests proctored by the individual providing direct instruction ~~are~~ is independently monitored by a second individual who does not provide direct instruction for the industry certification to the individuals taking the test(s).

FORM FCAPEA-01 (Page 3) – Section II  
 Delivers academic content through instruction relevant to the career, including intensive reading and mathematics intervention required by s. 1003.4282, F.S., with an emphasis on strengthening reading for information skills.

FORM FCAPEA-02 (Page 2) – Section II  
 Integrate career and professional academy or career-themed course content with intensive reading, English Language Arts, and mathematics pursuant to ss. ~~1003.428~~ and 1003.4282, F.S.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 6A-6.0786 Model Forms for Charter School Applicants and Sponsors

**NOTICE OF CONTINUATION**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 40, No. 167, August 27, 2014 Florida Administrative Register has been continued from September 29, 2014 to November 18, 2014.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:  
 6A-6.0900 Programs for English Language Learners  
 6A-6.0902 Extension of Services in English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) Program  
 6A-6.0905 Requirements for the District English Language Learners Plan  
 6A-6.0909 Exemptions Provided to English Language Learners

**NOTICE OF CONTINUATION**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 40, No. 173, September 5, 2014 Florida Administrative Register has been continued from September 29, 2014 to November 18, 2014.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 6A-6.0960 Florida Tax Credit Scholarship Program

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 167, August 27, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Rule 6A-6.0960 and forms incorporated by reference are amended as follows:

Rulemaking Authority 1002.395(9)(i), (13)(d), ~~(16)(h)-(i)~~ FS. Law Implemented 1002.395 FS. History–New 2-5-07, Amended 11-26-08, 6-22-10, 10-25-10, \_\_\_\_\_.

Form IEPC SFO-1 and IEPC SFO-2, Page 2  
 I have read and agree to comply with Florida Statutes Section 1002.395 ~~and Section 1002.385~~, if applicable.

IEPC SFO-3, page 2  
 Our organization has read and agrees to comply with Florida Statutes Section 1002.395 ~~and section 1002.385~~, if applicable.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 6A-6.0961 Florida Personal Learning Scholarship Account Program

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 167, August 27, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Rule 6A-6.0961 is amended as follows:

(2)(b)4. Status of eligibility determination; and;

(4) Eligible students. Applications for a Florida Personal Learning Scholarship Account shall be made by parents directly through an eligible nonprofit scholarship-funding organization. The nonprofit scholarship-funding organization shall verify the eligibility of students pursuant to the criteria established in Section 1002.385, F.S., and award scholarships consistent with the requirements of Section 1002.385, F.S. The process used to identify eligible students and award scholarships is subject to the annual financial and operational audit required by Section 1002.395, F.S. law.

(5)(a) An eligible scholarship funding organization may request a payment from the Department of Education for an eligible student only after it has confirmed that the student has met the eligibility criteria in Section 1002.385(3)(a), F.S. Using the Department’s web-based system ([https://www.floridaschoolchoice.org/login/login\\_sfo.asp](https://www.floridaschoolchoice.org/login/login_sfo.asp)), the nonprofit scholarship-funding organization must:

(5)(d) The Commissioner Department may suspend a student’s participation in the program and withhold a scholarship payment pursuant to Section 1002.385(10), F.S.

(7)(a) Persons interested in filing a complaint should contact the Department through the toll-free hotline (1(800)447-1636), established pursuant to Section 1002.395, F.S., or through the Department’s website at www.floridaschoolchoice.org.

(7)(b) An initial complaint shall include, ~~at a minimum,~~ the complainant’s name, phone number, address, and details of the situation.

(7)(d) To register a formal complaint, the complainant may ~~must~~ complete the formal complaint form, sign it, and mail or fax it to the Department within thirty (30) days of making the initial complaint.

(8)(b) If there is a failure to respond to a letter of inquiry within fifteen (15) days in a timely manner ~~by:~~

(8)(b)1. A parent, then the Department shall notify the appropriate nonprofit scholarship-funding organization of the nature of the inquiry and the parent’s deemed admission of alleged violation due to a failure to respond to the letter of inquiry. The nonprofit scholarship-funding organization may use that information to reconsider its determination of student eligibility. The Commissioner Department may take action as prescribed under subsection (9) of this rule.

2. A private school, then the Commissioner Department shall proceed with the noncompliance procedures related to the Commissioner’s authority established pursuant to Section 1002.385(10), F.S., and this rule.

3. A nonprofit scholarship-funding organization, then the Commissioner Department shall proceed with the noncompliance procedures related to the Commissioner’s authority established pursuant to Section 1002.385(10), F.S., and this rule.

4. A school district, then the Commissioner Department shall take any actions allowable under law to compel school district compliance with program requirements and to ameliorate the effect of the violation as appropriate.

(8)(c)3.b. A private school, then the Commissioner Department shall proceed with the noncompliance procedures related to the Commissioner’s authority established pursuant to Section 1002.385(10), F.S., and this rule.

c. A nonprofit scholarship-funding organization, then the Commissioner Department shall proceed with the noncompliance procedures related to the Commissioner’s authority established pursuant to Section 1002.385(10), F.S., and this rule.

d. A school district, then the Commissioner Department shall take any actions allowable under law to compel school district compliance with program requirements and to ameliorate the effect of the violation as appropriate.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: 6A-10.024      RULE TITLE: Articulation Between and Among Universities, Community Colleges, and School Districts

**NOTICE OF CONTINUATION**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 40, No. 167, August 27, 2014 Florida Administrative Register has been continued from September 29, 2014 to November 18, 2014.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: 6A-10.024      RULE TITLE: Articulation Between and Among Universities, Community Colleges, and School Districts

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 167, August 27, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The second sentence is amended as follows:

The authority to adopt and amend ~~the regulation~~ this rule aligns with the Constitutional power given the Board of Governors for the state university system and the statutory authority given the State Board of Education for the district school boards, the Florida College System, and the Department of Education.

(3) Associate in Arts (A.A.) Degree. Every associate in arts graduate of a Florida College System institution shall be granted admission to the upper division of a public postsecondary institution consistent with Section 1007.23, F.S. Admission to the student’s preferred public postsecondary institution or program is not guaranteed. The associate in arts degree is defined in subsection 6A-14.030(2), F.A.C.,(insert link) (effective March 25, 2013, and may be obtained from the



Rule 6A-10.083 is amended to read:

(1)(a) Any act or omission, regardless of whether the individual is charged with or convicted of any criminal offense, which would constitute a felony or a first degree misdemeanor under the laws of the State of Florida or any other state or U.S. Territory, or under the laws of the United States of America, which is ~~inexcusable and~~ offends the generally accepted moral standards of the community. The following factors shall be considered in determining whether an act or omission rises to the level of gross immorality:

(f) Any act or omission ~~that is inexcusable and~~ which would offend the generally accepted moral standards of the community considering the factors listed in paragraph (1)(a) of this rule.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Building Commission**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
61G20-6.002 Commission Approval and Accreditation of Advanced Building Code Training Courses  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 95, May 15, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

61G20-6.002 Commission Approval and Accreditation of Advanced Building Code Training Courses.

- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3) Training Provider Registration and Requirements.
- (a) through (e) No change.

(f) On or before the effective date of changes to the Florida Building Code, Florida Statutes or rule relating to the Florida Building Code, providers shall update existing accredited courses affected by the code, law or rule changes pursuant to ~~paragraph subsection~~ (3)(g) and submit for accreditation on the Building Code Information System at [http://www.floridabuilding.org/ce/ce\\_default.aspx](http://www.floridabuilding.org/ce/ce_default.aspx). If the course is not updated, the course expires and cannot be updated. The code version, law or rule that initiated the update and reaccreditation process must be noted on the application. Accreditation of revisions to approved accredited courses shall be accomplished in the same manner as described in paragraphs (a) through (f) hereof, except only the revision submitted shall be subject to review. These courses shall be approved by the administrator of the education program subject to ratification by the Florida Building Commission.

(g) No change.

(h) If an approved accredited course requires only one change to correct or update a reference, table, diagram, or quoted provision of code, law, or administrative rule, the training provider may self-affirm by completing Form FBCED 2003-03 FBC ED 002 (adopted above in paragraph (3)(b) subparagraph (3)(a)). The same change may be made in more than one place in the course. The code version, law or administrative rule must be noted on the application. The training provider must list the exact correction or update, the specific location of the correction or update, and reason for the change in the course and affirm this is the only correction or update to the course. The correction or update to the course shall be approved by the administrator of the education program subject to ratification by the Florida Building Commission.

(i) If an approved accredited course is not affected by the code, law, or administrative rule change, and no change is required, but a licensure or other board requires an updated version of the course, the training provider may self-affirm by completing Form FBCED 2003-03 FBC ED 002 (adopted above in paragraph (3)(b) subparagraph (3)(a)). The code version must be noted on the application. The course shall be approved by the administrator of the education program subject to ratification by the Florida Building Commission.

(j) through (k) No change.

(4) Course Content and Accreditor Review. Accreditors shall review courses submitted by registered providers to determine if the course accurately presents the technical and administrative responsibilities reflected in the law, administrative rule, current edition of the Florida Building Code or future editions approved for adoption by the Florida Building Commission. If a course is impacted by any subsequent changes to the updates approved for adoption by the Florida Building Commission, the provider is responsible for revising the course to comply with the Florida Building Code in accordance with paragraphs (3)(f) through (j). Accreditors shall not mutually accredit each others' courses. The accreditor shall determine if the course meets the following minimum criteria:

(a) The course title and number shall include: The code edition, law or administrative rule, the word "advanced," and, if appropriate, the term "internet" shall be in the title;

- 1. The code edition, law, or administrative rule;
- 2. The word "advanced"; and
- 3. If appropriate, the term "internet";

(b) through (m) No change.

(5) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 553.841(7) FS. Law Implemented 553.841 FS. History—New 6-8-05, Amended 4-30-07, 6-12-08, 3-4-09, 11-2-09, 1-9-11, Formerly 9B-70.002, Amended 2-5-13, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Worker's Compensation**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 69L-7.501 Florida Workers' Compensation  
 Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals  
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 183, September 19, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Pursuant to written comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated March 5, 2014, the Department has changed certain statutory citations and rule references contained in proposed Rule 69L-7.501, *Florida Administrative Code*, and in the proposed 2014 Edition of the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals ("Manual"), which the proposed rule incorporates by reference. The statement, "A SERC has been prepared by the Agency," was included under the "Summary of Statement of Regulatory Costs and Legislative Ratification," section of the above-cited notice. That statement should have stated that "A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency." However, as stated in the Notice of Proposed Rule, an economic analysis was conducted, as required. Additional changes to the proposed rule and Manual, which is incorporated by reference, reflect the terms of a Settlement Agreement between the Petitioners in rule challenge litigation and the Department of Financial Services, as Respondent.

The proposed 2014 Edition of the Manual includes a fee schedule reimbursement methodology for hospital outpatient services based on Current Procedural Terminology ("CPT") line level charge data held by the Division of Workers' Compensation, which is then adjusted based on a modification factor specified for defined geographic areas in Florida. The aforementioned Settlement Agreement requires the Department to increase the threshold number of bills used to determine the "Base Rate" of the applicable CPT procedure codes from no less than twenty (20) bills, to no less than forty (40) bills. Certain of the "Base Rates" listed under Appendices "B" and "C" of the proposed 2014 edition of the Manual have been changed to reflect a recalculation of values based on the increase in the number of bills, as discussed above. Proposed Rule 69L-7.501, *Florida Administrative Code*, is also changed to provide the proposed 2014 Edition of the Manual with an effective date of January 1, 2015. The proposed rule is changed to read as follows:

69L-7.501 Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals.

(1) The Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals ("Manual"), 2014 ~~2006~~ Edition, effective January 1, 2015, is adopted by reference as part of this rule. The Hospital Manual contains the Maximum Reimbursement Allowances (MRAs) determined by the Three-Member Panel, pursuant to subsection 440.13(12), F.S., and establishes policy, procedures, principles and standards for implementing statutory provisions regarding reimbursement for medically necessary services and supplies provided to injured workers in a hospital setting. The policy, procedures, principles and standards in the Manual are in addition to the requirements established by the Florida Workers' Compensation Medical Services Billing, Filing and Reporting Rule, Rule 69L-7.710 ~~602~~, F.A.C. The Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals is available for inspection during normal business hours at the Florida Department of Financial Services, Document Processing Section, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0311, or may be obtained free of charge by print or download from the Department's website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/publications.html>.

(2) The Florida Workers' Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual ("HCP RM") ~~[HCP RM]~~, 2006, incorporated by reference into Rule 69L-7.020, F.A.C.; and the Workers' Compensation Medical Services Billing, Filing and Reporting Rule, Rule 69L-7.710 ~~602~~, F.A.C., are recognized for use in conjunction with the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals, 2014 Edition, effective January 1, 2015 ~~also incorporated by reference into this rule~~. Both rules and the HCP RM are available for inspection during normal business hours at the Florida Department of Financial Services, Document Processing Section, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0311, or via the Department's web site at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/publications/html>.

Consistent with the description above, the 2014 Edition of the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals, which is incorporated by reference into Rule 69L-7.501, has been changed.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela Macon, Chief, Bureau of Monitoring and Audit, Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-4232, (850)413-1608 or Pamela.Macon@MyFloridaCFO.com

Section IV  
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V  
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule  
Variance or Waiver

NONE

Section VI  
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public  
Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The State Board of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 29, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tampa Airport Marriott, 4200 George J. Bean Parkway, Duval Conference Room, Tampa, Florida 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting agenda will consist of approval of minutes of the State Board meeting held June 17, 2014 and conference call held August 18, 2014. Updates will be provided by MaryEllen Elia, Superintendent Hillsborough County Schools on behalf of the Florida Association of District School Superintendents and President Jim Henningsen on behalf of the Council of Presidents. Items for consideration include action relating to the following: Amendment to Rule 6A-1.001, District Financial Records; Amendment to Rule 6A-1.004, School District Budget Requirements; Amendment to Rule 6A-1.0071, Fiscal Reporting Dates; Amendment to Rule 6A-1.094221, Alternative Standardized Reading Assessment and Use of Student Portfolio for Good Cause Promotion; Amendment to Rule 6A-1.09441, Requirements for Programs and Courses Which are Funded Through the Florida Education Finance Program and for Which the Student May Earn Credit Toward High School Graduation; Amendment to Rule 6A-2.0010, Educational Facilities; Amendment to Rule 6A-6.0573, Industry Certification Process; Amendment to Rule 6A-6.0574, CAPE Postsecondary Industry Certification Funding List; Amendment to Rule 6A-6.0960, Florida Tax Credit Scholarship Program; New Rule 6A-6.0961, Florida Personal Learning Scholarship Accounts Program; New Rule 6A-10.083, Standards Relating to Gross Immorality and Acts of Moral

Turpitude; New Rule 6M-4.610, Statewide Provider Contract for the School Readiness Program; Repeal of Rules 6M-8.200, 6M-8.2015 and 6M-8.202, related to the Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program; Amendment to Rule 6M-8.201, Child Enrollment Procedure for the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program; Amendment to Rule 6M-8.301, Standard Statewide Provider Contract for the VPK Program; New Rule 6M-8.620, Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Pre- and Post-Assessments; and New Rule 6M-9.400, Early Learning Coalition Anti-Fraud Plans. Other items for consideration include: Approval of 2015-16 Education Operating and Fixed Capital Outlay Legislative Budget Request; Adoption of Resolutions Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Not Exceeding \$160,000,000 State of Florida, Full Faith and Credit, State Board of Education Capital Outlay Refunding Bonds, 2014 Series TBD; and Approval of Appointments to the Education Practices Commission (EPC). A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or [cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org](mailto:cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org) or by visiting the Department's website: <http://www.fldoe.org/board/meetings/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or [cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org](mailto:cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or [cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org](mailto:cathy.schroeder@fldoe.org).

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: November 3-6, 2014

November 3, 2014, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 4, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 4, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., Florida Criminal Justice Educators Association Meeting

November 4, 2014, 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m., Training Center Director Executive Committee Meeting (Committee Members Only)

November 4, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m., Training Center Director Steering Committee Meeting

November 4, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Basic Recruit Committee Meeting



November 4, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Officer Wellness Committee Meeting

November 4, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Advanced Training Committee Meeting

November 4, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Rules Committee Meeting (Committee Members Only)

November 4, 2014, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., Training Center Director Technology Committee Meeting

November 4, 2014, 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., Training Center Director Open Forum

November 5, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 5, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – Open, Training Center Directors Association Business Meeting

November 5, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – Open, Probable Cause Determination Hearings

November 5, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m., Regional Criminal Justice Selection Center Directors Association

November 5, 2014, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., Commission Workshop – Rules Workshop

November 6, 2014, 8:00 a.m. – Open, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Business Agenda

November 6, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., Officer Discipline Class

November 6, 2014, 9:30 a.m. – Open, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Officer Disciplinary Hearings

PLACE: Embassy Suites Orlando Lake Buena Vista South, 4955 Kyngs Heath Road; Kissimmee, FL 34746

Reservation Number: (407)551-1841, Fax Number: (407)597-4101, \$119.00 per night plus applicable taxes; two-room suites, 1 King Bed or 2 Queen Beds, Nonsmoking; from 11/2/2014 – 11/7/2014. Check-in: 3:00 p.m. and Check-out: 12:00 p.m. Reservation Deadline: October 11, 2014.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The above meetings are held to discuss issues relating to standards, training, examinations, certification, de-certification, record management for law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers, trust fund issues, Commission rules, officer discipline penalty guidelines, and certification and recertification of criminal justice training schools.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail: JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us.

For more information, you may contact: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us if you have questions about the above meetings.

If you have questions about the Officer Discipline Agenda, please contact Anjani Patel at (850)410-8625 or e-mail at AnjaniPatel@fdle.state.fl.us.

If you have questions about hotel accommodations, please contact Cheryl Taylor at (850)410-8657 or e-mail: cheryltaylor@fdle.state.fl.us

The Commission packet can be viewed or downloaded after October 21, 2014, at: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Content/getdoc/91a75023-5a74-40ef-814d-8e7e5b622d4d/CJSTC-Home-Page.aspx>.

**PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION**

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its regularly scheduled conference to which all interested persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** October 2, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 148, Tallahassee, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To consider those matters ready for decision.

**LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION:** Chapters 120, 350, 364, 366, and 367, F.S.

Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the conference agenda may be allowed to address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion at the conference, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, F.A.C.

The Florida Public Service Commission Conference’s Notice, Agenda, related documents, and contact information may be obtained from [www.floridapsc.com](http://www.floridapsc.com). Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission’s website.

**PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION**

The Florida Public Service Commission announces a Special Commission Conference in the following docket to which all interested persons are invited.

**DOCKET NO.** 140009-EI

**DATE AND TIME:** October 2, 2014, immediately following the 9:30 a.m. Commission Conference

**PLACE:** Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To consider and make a decision regarding the nuclear cost recovery clause.

**LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION:** Chapters 120, 350 and 367, F.S.

The Florida Public Service Commission Conference's Notice, Agenda, related documents, and contact information may be obtained from [www.floridapsc.com](http://www.floridapsc.com). Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission's website.

**PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION**

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its Internal Affairs Meeting for October 2, 2014, to which all interested persons are invited.

**TIME:** October 2, 2014, Immediately following the Special Agenda in Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148.

**PLACE:** Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 105, Tallahassee, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To discuss and make decisions on matters which affect the operation of the Commission.

Internal Affairs Agendas and Florida Public Service Commission's contact information may be obtained from [www.floridapsc.com](http://www.floridapsc.com). Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission's website.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** October 3, 2014, 1:30 p.m.

**PLACE:** Central Florida Regional Planning Council Office, 555 East Church Street, Bartow, FL 33830

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** A meeting of the Central Florida Regional Planning Council's Finance Committee, to review budget items.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathryn Hall, (863)534-7130, ext. 129 or at [khall@cfrpc.org](mailto:khall@cfrpc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kathryn Hall. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES**

Tampa Bay Water – A Regional Water Supply Authority

The Tampa Bay Water announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Thursday, October 2, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, Board Room – 1st Floor, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, FL 33763

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** A public meeting of the Selection Committee for the Management and Performance Audit Services Contract No: 2015-035. As a part of the selection process, the Selection Committee will meet to conduct interviews of the top ranked firms, and discuss the overall scoring, and finalize the ranking and recommendation for the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

State Retirement Commission

The State Retirement Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** September 29, 2014, 9:00 a.m.; September 30, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Embassy Suites Ft. Lauderdale, 1100 SE 17th Street, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To conduct hearings pursuant to Section 121.23, Florida Statutes, and to consider other matters related to the business of the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Department of Management Services, State Retirement Commission, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 160, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 or by telephoning (850)487-2410.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 15 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Management Services, State Retirement Commission, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 160, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 or by telephoning (850)487-2410. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Department of Management Services, State Retirement Commission, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 160, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 or by telephoning (850)487-2410.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Nursing**

The Florida Board of Nursing North Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** October 6, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Department of Health, Tallahassee at Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525, code: 6126445695

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** For cases previously heard by the panel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: by writing Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board at (850)245-4125. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**Section VII**

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**NONE**

**Section VIII**

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

Florida Medical Cannabis Association vs. Department of Health; CASE NO.: 14-4351RP; RULE NO.: 64-4.004

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

Paul Still, Florida Wildlife Federation, Inc., and Ichetucknee Alliance, Inc. vs. Alachua County, Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Board of County Commissioners of Columbia County, Clay County Utility Authority, Columbia County, Department of Environmental Protection, Gilchrist County, JEA, North Florida Utility Coordinating Group, St. Johns River Water Management District, Suwannee County, Suwannee River Water Management District; Case Nos. 14-1420RU, 14-1421RP, 14-1443RU and 14-1644RP were consolidated for hearing. The Hearing Officer found that proposed Rules 62-42.100, 62-42.200, 62-42.300(1),(c), (d), and (e) and the Supplemental Regulatory Measures incorporated by reference in proposed Rule 62-42.300(1)(d) are VALID exercises of delegated legislative authority.

Paul Still, Florida Wildlife Federation, Inc., and Ichetucknee Alliance, Inc. vs. Alachua County, Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County, Board of County Commissioners of Columbia County, Clay County Utility Authority, Columbia County, Department of Environmental Protection, Gilchrist County, JEA, North Florida Utility Coordinating Group, St. Johns River Water Management District, Suwannee County, Suwannee River Water Management District. Case Nos. 14-1420RU, 14-1421RP, 14-1443RU and 14-1644RP were consolidated for hearing. The Hearing Officer found that proposed rules 62-42.300(1)(a) and (b) are INVALID exercises of delegated legislative authority.

Section IX  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X  
Announcements and Objection Reports of the  
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI  
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

School Districts

DCPS Fire Alarm Systems Upgrade at Hyde Grove  
Elementary School No. 214/DCSB  
Project No. M-83970/OFDC-ITB-005-15

DUVAL COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS – Invitation To Bid for an Electrical Contractor/Publish Date – September 19, 2014. Sealed bids will be received by Duval County Public Schools, Division of Facilities, Room 535, 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 until the time and date(s) recorded below and immediately thereafter publicly opened and recorded in the Duval County Public Schools, School Board Building, located at 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, Florida, 5th Floor, Room 513D. BIDS ARE DUE ON OR BEFORE October 21, 2014 AND WILL BE ACCEPTED UNTIL 2:00 P.M. OFFICIAL PROJECT TITLE: Fire Alarm Systems Upgrade at Hyde Grove Elementary School No. 214/DCSB Project No. M-83970/OFDC-ITB-005-15.

SCOPE OF WORK: The project consists of upgrades of fire alarm systems. The estimated construction cost is not to exceed \$250,000. All contractors that are interested in bidding are required to attend a mandatory pre-bid conference to be held October 3, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. at Hyde Grove Elementary School, 2056 Lane Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 32210. Failure to attend the pre-bid conference shall result in disqualification of that firm’s proposal. Attendees will be required to sign an attendance register. Project funding is subject to availability of funds as authorized by the Owner. The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids. Contract documents for bidding may be obtained at the office of: ARC/4613 Phillips Highway, Suite 202, Jacksonville, FL 32207, (904)399-8946. Contract

documents for bidding may be examined at the Duval County Public Schools Administration Building located at 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207. Name of A/E Firm: Haddad Engineering, Inc., 2955 Hartley Road, Suite 205, Jacksonville, FL 32257, telephone (904)262-5066. MBE Participation Goal: 15% overall based on available MBE’s. All Contractors submitting bids must be prequalified with Duval County Public Schools at the time of the bid opening. No bids will be accepted from Contractors who are not prequalified with Duval County Public Schools. Prequalification forms and information may be obtained at www.duvalschools.org under Departments/Facilities/Forms and Standards/General Documents/Contractor Prequalification Procedures. The Bid Award Recommendation will be posted on the first floor bulletin board at the Duval County School Board Building, 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32207-8182.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

School Districts

DCPS Fire Alarm Systems Upgrade at Normandy Village  
Elementary School No. 221/DCSB  
Project No. M-83970/OFDC-ITB-006-15

DUVAL COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS - Invitation To Bid for an Electrical Contractor. Publish Date – September 19, 2014. Sealed bids will be received by Duval County Public Schools, Division of Facilities, Room 535, 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 until the time and date(s) recorded below and immediately thereafter publicly opened and recorded in the Duval County Public Schools, School Board Building, located at 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, Florida, 5th Floor, Room 513D. BIDS ARE DUE ON OR BEFORE October 21, 2014 AND WILL BE ACCEPTED UNTIL 2:00 P.M. OFFICIAL PROJECT TITLE: Fire Alarm Systems Upgrade at Normandy Village Elementary School No. 221/DCSB Project No. M-83970/OFDC-ITB-006-15.

SCOPE OF WORK: The project consists of upgrades of fire alarm systems. The estimated construction cost is not to exceed \$250,000. All contractors that are interested in bidding are required to attend a mandatory pre-bid conference to be held October 3, 2014 at 10:30 a.m. at Normandy Village Elementary School, 8257 Herlong Road, Jacksonville, FL 32210. Failure to attend the pre-bid conference shall result in disqualification of that firm’s proposal. Attendees will be required to sign an attendance register. Project funding is subject to availability of funds as authorized by the Owner. The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids. Contract documents for bidding may be obtained at the office of: ARC, 4613 Phillips Highway, Suite 202, Jacksonville, FL 32207, (904)399-8946. Contract documents for bidding may be examined at the Duval County Public Schools Administration Building located at 1701

Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207. Name of A/E Firm: Haddad Engineering, Inc., 2955 Hartley Road, Suite 205, Jacksonville, FL 32257, Telephone (904)262-5066. MBE Participation Goal: 15% overall based on available MBE's. All Contractors submitting bids must be prequalified with Duval County Public Schools at the time of the bid opening. No bids will be accepted from Contractors who are not prequalified with Duval County Public Schools. Prequalification forms and information may be obtained at [www.duvalschools.org](http://www.duvalschools.org) under Departments/Facilities/Forms and Standards/General Documents/Contractor Prequalification Procedures. The Bid Award Recommendation will be posted on the first floor bulletin board at the Duval County School Board Building, 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32207-8182.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council  
**WEBSITE TRAVEL BLOGGER REQUEST  
 FOR PROPOSALS**

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force is seeking proposals for the services of up to four website travel bloggers for the Visit Natural North Florida website ([www.vnnf.org](http://www.vnnf.org)). The Task Force is seeking bloggers familiar with the ten counties which comprise The Original Florida. The ten counties include Alachua, Dixie, Gilchrist, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Taylor, Union and Wakulla. The complete request for proposals is available at [www.ncfrpc.org](http://www.ncfrpc.org).

Interested parties should provide a proposal, including a description of their services, up to three professional references, examples of similar work, number of years of experience in blogging/newspaper/magazine article writing, the number and subject area of blog(s) which they will write, and how they would meet the requirements stated below. All proposals must be submitted to:

Website Travel Blogger Proposal  
 Original Florida Tourism Task Force  
 2009 NW 67 Place  
 Gainesville, FL 32653-1603

Proposals must be received by the Original Florida Tourism Task Force by:

October 22, 2014, 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Savings Time  
 Faxed and e-mailed responses will not be accepted. Late proposals will be returned unopened with the notation, "This proposal was received after the delivery time designated for receipt and opening of the proposal."

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force reserves the right to accept or reject any proposal and to award the contract(s) in the best interest of the Task Force. If you have any questions concerning this matter or need additional information, please call Steven Dopp at (352)955-2200, extension 109 or e-mail: [dopp@ncfrpc.org](mailto:dopp@ncfrpc.org).

**Section XII  
 Miscellaneous**

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  
 Board of Nursing**

**Notice of Emergency Action**

On September 19, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of License with regard to the license of Joan McPherson, L.P.N., License #: PN 5210065. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES  
 FSC – Financial Institution Regulation  
 Financial Institutions**

**NOTICE OF FILINGS**

**Financial Services Commission  
 Office of Financial Regulation**

Notice is hereby given that the Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions, has received the following application. Comments may be submitted to the Division Director, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0371, for inclusion in the official record without requesting a hearing. However, pursuant to provisions specified in Chapter 69U-105, Florida Administrative Code, any person may request a public hearing by filing a petition with the Agency Clerk as follows:

By Mail or Facsimile	OR	By Hand Delivery
Agency Clerk		Agency Clerk
Office of Financial Regulation		Office of Financial Regulation
P.O. Box 8050		The Fletcher Building, Suite 118
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050		101 East Gaines Street
Phone (850)410-9800		Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379
Fax: (850)410-9548		Phone: (850)410-9643

The Petition must be received by the Clerk within twenty-one (21) days of publication of this notice (by 5:00 p.m., October 13, 2014)

**APPLICATION TO MERGE**

Constituent Institutions: Stonegate Bank, Fort Lauderdale, Florida and Community Bank of Broward, Dania Beach, Florida

Resulting Institution: Stonegate Bank, Fort Lauderdale, Florida  
 With Title: Stonegate Bank

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-14-131

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-14-131 on September 15, 2014, in response to applications submitted by the Calusa Point Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the applications for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final orders may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or [Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com](mailto:Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com).

---

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-14-132

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-14-132 on September 16, 2014, in response to an application submitted by the East Lake Woodlands Woods Landing Townhomes Unit One Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final orders may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or [Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com](mailto:Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com).

---

Section XIII  
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding  
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

---